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NORTH EASTERN ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
Website: www.neepco.co.in, E-mail: contract_neepco@yahoo.com
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (CONTRACTS & PROCUREMENT)
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Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40101ML1976G0I001658
Clarification No. 01 Dated 24.01.2022
NIB No. 408 Dated 05.01.2022
Name of Work : Limited tender for Renewal of Group Personal Accident Insurance Policy due for renewal with
effect from 00:00 Hours of 01.03.2022 for a period of 1 (One) Year.
Sl. Bidder’s Query NEEPCO’s Reply
No.

1 | Nature of business of the | The List of employees provided in Section IV of NIB 408 Dated 05.01.2022 and its
insured for the given set of | subsequent Corrigendum No. 1 Dated 17.01.2022 covers all the Regular
employees. employees of NEEPCO along with the unnamed Home Guards and the nature of

business of NEEPCO is as under :

North Eastern Electric Power Corporation Limited (NEEPCO), a Mini Ratna Schedule
“N” Government of India Enterprise under the Ministry of Power was set up in 1976
under the Companies Act 1956 to undertake the development of electric power in
North Eastern India covering all aspects such as investigations, planning, design,
construction, operation and maintenance of Hydro electric and Gas Based Projects.
With its headquarters at Shillong, the capital of Meghalaya, NEEPCO is a power
sector enterprise with projects located in the various states of the North East.
NEEPCO has executed various projects which include Hydro; Gas Based Power
Projects and Solar Projects. To know more visit our website https://neepco.co.in/.

2 Are any of the members | It may note that the power plants of NEEPCO are generating stations involving live
working on live | transmission wires of varying KV ranging from 415 V to 400 KV. Also, transmission
transmission lines? and distribution lines for electrification exits in all our premises. Although standard

protocols and safety norms are followed in such installations, risk of accidental
exposure to live wire transmission cannot be rules out. Thus, Live wire transmission
exposure pertains to the risk under the policy.

3 Are any of the members | YES.
working at heights above
10m?

4 | Are any of the security
personnel  involved .in | No.
armed security services?

5 | NEEPCO has already | As per policy/guidelines on the subject, the Home Guards deployed in NEEPCO are
provided the list of | also covered under Group Personal Accident Insurance Policy. Presently, they are
employees in the tender, | entitled to receive the L/S amount of Rs 5.00 lakh (Five lakh) only and it is not linked
why are they opting for an | to their basic pay. However, list of the Home Guard Employees shall be shared with
unnamed policy? the successful bidder on demand before policy binding.

6 | Can we have the employees | Shall be provided to the bidders individually on request received vide email at
list in MS Excel format ? contract_neepco@yahoo.com
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All other terms and conditions contained in the Detailed Bid Document shall remain unchanged.
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Chief General Manager(C)
i/c Contract & Procurement



Not in Original

Memo No. NEEPCO/QP/ED/C&P/F/C/GPAIP-561 (Vol-1}/2021-22/2304-12 Dated 24/01/2022

* The Chairman and Managing Director, NEEPCO, Shillong, for favour of kind information please.

e The Director (Personnel), NEEPCO, Shillong, for favour of kind information please.

* The Director (Technical), NEEPCO, Shillong, for favour of kind information please.

* The Director (Finance), NEEPCO, Shillong, for favour of kind information please.

* The Chief General Manager (HR), NEEPCO, Shillong, for information please.

* The Chief General Manager(F), Concurrence, NEEPCO, Shillong, for information please.

® The Chief General Manager(F), IC&A, NEEPCO, Shillong, for information please.

* The GM (IT), NEEPCO, Shillong for information please with a request to arrange for uploading the

Clarification No. 01 Dated 24.01.2022 alongside NIB No.408 dtd. 05.01.2022 at NEEPCO Website.
* Notice Board
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Chief General Manager(C)
i/c Contracts &Procurement
NEEPCO, Shillong..



